
 

 

 
 

Human 
Services 
Commission 

 

Scott Kahn 
President 
 
James McCray, Jr 
Vice President 
 
Sally Coghlan McDonald 

Rita Semel 
 
Darshan Singh 
 

 

Elizabeth LaBarre 
Commssion Secretary  

P.O. Box 7988 
San Francisco, CA 
94120-7988 
 
(415) 557-6540 
 
www.SFHSA.org 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

City and County 
of San Francisco 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Human Services Commission (“HSC”) 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: January 2, 2024 

Subject: December 21, 2023 Regular Meeting Action List 

 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC presented the December Manager of the Year award to 
BERNADETTE CASINO, CalWIN Manager. 

HSC authorized a grant modification with CHINATOWN YMCA. 

HSC authorized a new contract with CIVICMAKERS.


